Obchodni odd éleni - Nemocnice J.Hradec a.s.

Od:
Odeslano:
Komu:
Predmét:
Prilohy:

Dobry den,

Kubu, Gabriela [Gabriela.Kubu@abbott.com]
17. fijna 2017 9:10

obchodni

Potvrzeni pfijeti objednavky ¢.:.JH076936
JH076936.pdf

Dne 17/10/2017 jsme pfijali Vasi objednavku ¢.:JH076936 a tuto objednavku akceptujeme.

S pozdravem,

Gabriela Kubt

Gabriela Kubt Abbott Laboratories, s.r.o. O: 4420267 292 242
Abbott Order Entry Senior Specialist Evropské 2591/33d F: +420 800100 960
160 00 Praha 6 M: +420 724164 514
Czech Republic gabriela.kubu@abbott.com

This communication may contain information that is proprietary, confidential, or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any
other dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender
immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete it from his or her computer.

From: neos@nemjh.cz [mailto:neos@nemijh.cz]

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 7:56 AM
To: Kubu, Gabriela <Gabriela.Kubu@abbott.com>; Herrmanova, Lucie <lucie.herrmanova@abbott.com>

Subject: [neOS-web] Objednavka ¢.JH076936 - Nemocnice JindfichlQv Hradec, a.s.



